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Mr. Austin P. oark hs > 

1415 Southwest Capitol Highway oz wn 

— ‘Portland 19, Oregon .. riz £ 

oo x = 
- Dear Mr. - Roark: cs 7 

  

meant Hotmes™_ 2" Fo J fea 
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and I appreciate your giving me the benefit of your obgerya tons: 
~- fe 

” 2 

President Johnsd)instructed the FBI to conduct a 
complete investigation into the assassination of President/Kennedy and 

the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. of our resources were used to 

consider every possible ramification of this matter. The report contain- 

ing the results of our investigation is based entirely on facts and labora- 

tory examinations and not on speculation. Pursuant to the instructions 

of President Johnson, our report has been forwarded to the Attorney 

General and to the Presidential Commission. . 

The FBI has not made its report public inasmuch as the 

ooo Presidential Commission has been charged with the responsibility to 

Ds study all available information and make a finding in these matters. - 

‘Sincerely yours, 

a Edgar Hoover 

. NOTE: Correspondent not identifiable in Buliles. : 
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~ Your letter postmarked December ard has been received, 
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